CITY OF RICHARDSON
CITY PLAN COMMISSION MINUTES - OCTOBER 29, 2024

The Richardson City Plan Commission met on October 29, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Multipurpose
Room #CHI157 of the Richardson City Hall, 2360 Campbell Creek Boulevard, Suite 525,
Richardson, TX.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Bryan Marsh, Chairman
Kenneth Southard, Vice Chairman
Gary Beach, Commissioner
Joe Costantino, Commissioner
Michael Keller, Commissioner
Nate Roberts, Commissioner
Sebrena Bohnsack, Commissioner
Rebecca Poynter, Commissioner
Byron Purdy, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT: Charles Goff, Assistant City Manager
Keith Krum, Planning Project Manager
Amber Pollan, Planner-Strategic Planning
Anna Jo Castaneda, Executive Secretary

REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

PUBLIC HEARING

1. Envision Richardson Comprehensive Plan Update: Consider and act upon a request for
approval of updates to the City’s Comprehensive Plan. Applicant: City of Richardson. Staff:
Keith Krum.

Keith Krum stated his presentation would outline the Comprehensive Plan Update beginning with
an overview of community engagement activities, followed by the draft plan structure including
elements.

Mr. Krum advised major efforts were made to reach out to the public by holding three summits,
each structured with multiple face-to-face and virtual options for engagement. The project website,
EnvisionRichardson.com, provided the online presence for the project. The summits included open
houses; a virtual meeting room and online surveys, and meeting-in-a-box small group discussions.
There was outreach to the community and organizations to promote the planning process, such as
setting up pop-up banners with QR codes that linked to online surveys. Promotional efforts were
made through the City website, email updates, Richardson Today, social media posts, rack cards
at City facilities and community organizations, and HOA newsletters. There were also multiple
joint sessions with Council and CPC, individual interviews with City Council and City Plan
Commission members, and five City Council briefings.



2

Mr. Krum described the comprehensive plan as a single plan that works with other technical plans
to address the community’s future, with flexible guidance that evolves as a city and markets
change. The plan is not zoning, but informs land use, development standards, and capital
investment. The Envision Richardson report structure has a strategic direction that includes a
vision statement; chapters with guiding principles, content with action items; and appendices. All
community comments will be available in recap form on the City of Richardson website.

Mr. Krum stated the Comprehensive Plan elements detail the steps that need to be taken to achieve
the vision statement. There are nine chapters focused on individual topics and an implementation
chapter discussing how the plan will advance after adoption. Mr. Krum wentinto additional detail
about the Land Use chapter. He began by defining PlaceTypes as building blocks. for describing
the overall character of an area with primary and secondary uses. He then noted that the Future
Land Use Plan map indicates where PlaceTypes have been assigned throughout the city. He
discussed Missing Middle Housing and its potential to support a wide variety of individual and
family needs between the single-family home and large apartment complexes. Sustainability topics
are included throughout the plan chapters. The three. appendices include a summary of
Richardson’s history, additional transportation and mobility information, and an implementation
matrix that compiles all the chapter action items in a table format.

Mr. Krum stated that should the CPC recommend approval, with or without revisions, the City
Council public hearing would be held on November 11, 2024.

Chairman Marsh asked if there were any. questions for staff before the public hearing opened.
Commissioner Roberts asked if the changes made from the joint session had been mailed out.

Mr. Krum advised the information was provided in their Commission packet that was sent to them
on Friday, October 25, 2024, by the Executive Secretary.

Chairman Marsh asked if there were any other questions for staff and seeing none, the public
hearing was opened.

Scott Eckstein, 314 Syracuse Place, Richardson, stated his support for the comprehensive plan as
it is adaptative, addresses missing components, details challenges, and works in conjunction with
City departments to bring businesses, residents, and sustainability to our community.

Rishik Yechuri, 850 Cecil Drive, Richardson came forward in favor of Envision Richardson. He
stated compact residential neighborhoods should be placed within mixed-use so that the
neighborhoods can be more walkable.

Chandu Garapaty, President, UTD Comets for Better Transit, 2800 Waterview Parkway,
Richardson, came forward and stated she was in favor of the presentation. However, she had hoped
for a bolder vision within the comprehensive plan, particularly in the Enhancement Area near W.
Campbell Road and Floyd Road. The area is already low-density, and that vision does not benefit
the community next to UTD. Miss Garapaty stated that UTD students come to Comets for Better
Transit demanding more housing, amenities, and more food options near campus. With the transit
connectivity and demand from the student population it makes sense to have mixed-use with dense
housing. She stated UTD has numerous events that bring people to the campus, but unfortunately



3

attendees drive in and out because there is nothing to keep them there. The area needs to be
revisited to utilize the student population and where people can spend time and money that benefit
the city.

Seeing no more speakers, Chairman Marsh made a motion to close the public hearing. Vice
Chairman Southard seconded the motion and motion passed 7-0.

Chairman Marsh asked staff to speak about the Enhancement Areas plan process and how they
arrived at the recommendations.

Mr. Krum answered that Enhancement Areas are an extension of a concept included in the 2009
Comprehensive Plan where certain areas were indicated for additional study,but no additional
information was included within that plan. Areas that were further studied since 2009 include West
Spring Valley corridor, the Main Street Central area, and the East Collins/Arapaho area. This
update sought to expand that process by gathering input at community summits to determine the
location of Enhancement Areas, designate PlaceType recommendations, and develop vision
statements for the areas.

Chairman Marsh referred to the Envision Richardson draft for the West Campbell Enhancement
Area. It discusses primary and secondary PlaceTypes and was supported by 75% of community
participants.

Vice Chairman Southard asked how people can stay updated about the status of the plan.

Mr. Krum stated the content of EnvisionRichardson.com will move to the City’s website and it
will include an implementation tracker listing the status of action items that are listed in the plan.

In addition, there is an email list started at the beginning of this process to keep people informed.

Commissioner Poynter asked how often the plan will be evaluated and will it be offered to the
public on the website.

Mr. Krum advised they will put the specifics together after the council approves but it could
possibly be an annual dashboard evaluation on the website.

Commissioner Roberts asked if there is planned outreach in the implementation of the sixty-six
items that were listed as high priority and if there were plans for inclusion of the public in execution

of implemented plan items.

Mr. Krum stated they would have to look at each individual item in terms of the public’s role in
the project.

Commissioner Roberts asked if the housing needs assessment plans had been fully developed.
Charles Goft answered they have not but will likely bring on a consultant.

Chairman Marsh stated that code updates can follow as part of implementation and those will
include public input.



4

Motion: Commissioner Beach made a motion to recommend approval of the request as
presented. Commissioner Bohnsack seconded the motion. Motion passed 7-0.

ADJOURN

With no further business before the Commission, Chairman Marsh adjourned the regul
meeting at 7:44 p.m.

Bryan Marsh, Chairman

S






